FILED 1/22/2019
DOCUMENT NO. 00301-2019

State of Florida FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK
SETD Public Service Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: January 22, 2019

TO: Adam J. Teitzman, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk

FROM: Samantha M. Cibula, Attorney Supervisor, Office of the General Counse%(}/l (,

RE: Docket No. 20180169-EQ — Petition for declaratory statement regarding PURPA
solar qualifying facility power purchase agreements, by Duke Energy Florida,
LLC.

On January 18, 2019, Duke Energy Florida, LLC, filed a letter withdrawing its Petition for
Declaratory Statement. The Office of General Counsel has determined that there are no pending
issues that need to be addressed by the Commission regarding the filing and the Petition was not
subject to a filing fee. Therefore, pursuant to the Commission’s Adminjstrative Procedures
Manual Section 2.07 C.2.d.(4) and 2.10 B.4. and C.4., this docket may be osecBThank you.
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